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August 12, 2008

FILED

David B. Gallik, Esq.

Gallik Law Office, PLLC ,
1124 Billings Avenue AUG 1 2 2008
Helena, Montana 59601 OFFICE OF
WORKERS COMPENSATION JUDGE
HELENA, MONTANA

Re: Reesor v. Montana State Fund, et al.
Appellate Mediation

Dear Mr. Gallik:

In accordance with Rule 7(5)(c), Mont. R. Civ. P., I request that a representative of
my clients, ACE American Insurance, et al., be allowed to participate in the mediation
process by telephone. The ACE representative is out of state, thereby making “distance,
time, or other considerations [for] an in-person conference impracticable . . ..” Moreover,
to date, the ACE companies have played a minimal role in the current litigation. They do
not expect to actively participate in the appeal. Your consideration of this request is

appreciated.
Sincerely,
POORE, ROTH & ROBINSON, P.C.
/ Bréndon J. Rohan
BJR/jrk

cc:  Thomas J. Murphy, Esq.
Bradley J. Luck, Esq.
Greg Overturf, Esq.
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Thomas Martello, Esq.
lara Wilson

Thomas A. Marra, Esq.

Andy Adamek, Esq.

Leo Ward, Esq.

Joe C. Maynard, Esq.

Steve Carey, Esq.

Curt Drake, Esq.

Steven Jennings, Exq.

Robert James, Esq.

Larry Jones

Kelly Wills, Esq.

Bryce Floch, Esq.

Daniel Whyte, Esq.

Rebecca Summerville, Esq.

Andrea L. Nelson

KD Feeback, Esq.

William R. Bieler, Esq.

Norman H. Grosfield, Esq.

Todd Hammer, Esq.

Ronald W. Atwood, Esq.




